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COUNCIL CORRESPONDENCE UPDATE TO JANUARY 11, 2023 (8:30 a.m.) 

 
Correspondence 
(1) January 4, 2023, regarding “Proposed development on Clyde and  

Duchess Ave.” (671, 685, 693 Clyde Avenue and 694 Duchess Avenue)  
(2) January 9, 2023, regarding “Skating rink at West Vancouver B.C” 
(3) January 10, 2023, regarding “Housing affordability” 
Correspondence from Other Governments and Government Agencies 
(4) P. Weiler, M.P. (West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country)  

(2 submissions), January 9, 2023, regarding Federal Programs and Initiatives 
Responses to Correspondence 
No items. 
 









Neetu Shokar

From: Weiler, Patrick - M.P. <Patrick.Weiler@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 1:33 PM
To: Weiler, Patrick - M.P.
Subject: [Possible Scam Fraud]Letter from MP Patrick Weiler - Community Services Recovery Fund 

Applications Now Open
Attachments: Letter from MP Patrick Weiler - Community Services Recovery Fund Applications.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address Patrick.Weiler@parl.gc.ca. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report 
it to IT by marking it as SPAM.

WARNING: Your email security system has determined the message below may be a potential threat.
The sender may propose a business relationship and submit a request for quotation or proposal. Do not disclose any
sensitive information in response.
If you do not know the sender or cannot verify the integrity of the message, please do not respond or click on links in the
message. Depending on the security settings, clickable URLs may have been modified to provide additional security.

Good afternoon,

Please see the attached letter fromMP Patrick Weiler regarding the launch of applications for the Community
Services Recovery Fund.

Sincerely,
Kevin Hemmat

Kevin Hemmat
Office of Patrick Weiler
Director of Communications
West Vancouver Sunshine Coast Sea to Sky Country
Office: 604 913 2660
Cell: 604 353 2550
Kevin.Hemmat.842@parl.gc.ca

 Before printing this e-mail, think about the Environment 



HOUSE OF COMMONS
CHAMBRE DES COMMUNES

CANADA

Patrick Weiler
Member of Parliament

West Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country



Neetu Shokar

From: Patrick Weiler MP <patrick.weiler@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: Monday, January 9, 2023 7:31 PM
To: correspondence
Subject: Join us for a Constituency Office Open House!

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization from email address bounce_c89be30f-9790-ed11-9d7b-
00224832e811_prod@bounce.myngp.com. Do not click links or open attachments unless you validate the sender and know the 
content is safe. If you believe this e-mail is suspicious, please report it to IT by marking it as SPAM.

Unsubscribe 

It appears that you have subscribed to commercial messages from this sender. To stop receiving such messages from 
this sender, please unsubscribe 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

I would like to invite you to our Constituency Office Open House next Thursday, January 
19th from 4:00-6:00pm. 

This is a great opportunity to meet me and my staff and your fellow constituents in West 
Vancouver-Sunshine Coast-Sea to Sky Country. We’re looking forward to chatting with you 
about the issues and priorities in our region and across the country, and answering any 
questions you may have. 

Light refreshments will be served. 

Date: January 19th, 2023 
Time: 4:00PM-6:00PM 
Location: Constituency Office, 6367 Bruce St, West Vancouver (right by Horseshoe Bay Ferry 
Terminal 

Please RSVP through this Facebook event link 



If you do not have Facebook, please RSVP by replying to this email at: 
patrick.weiler@parl.gc.ca 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to reach out. We look forward to seeing you 
there! 

Sincerely,  
Patrick Weiler MP 

Office of Patrick Weiler MP 
6367 Bruce St 

West Vancouver, BC V7W 2G5 
Canada

If you believe you received this message in error or wish to no longer receive email from us, please unsubscribe.


